
From: Buehler, Karin (BIB)
To: Ximena Solano Suarez
Subject: Re: Fwd: Fwd: RE: Fwd: Question re Design of error-control coding schemes for three problems of noisy

information transmission, storage and processing
Date: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 11:37:08 PM

Dear Ximena,

Heidi transfered your request to me.
We did not stamp our copy. The catalogue entry was made on June 28 1989.
The book was never checked out since.

As the book is a thesis written at the University of Eindhoven, The
Netherlands, I think it would be better to ask there. They should have
the information you need.

Kind regards,
Karin Buehler
KIT Library
Department of Acquisition and Cataloguing

> -------- Weitergeleitete Nachricht --------
> Betreff: Fwd: RE: Fwd: Question re Design of error-control coding
> schemes for three problems of noisy information transmission, storage
> and processing
> Datum: Tue, 31 Jul 2018 10:52:51 +0200
> Von: Auskunft@bibliothek.kit.edu <Auskunft@bibliothek.kit.edu>
> Organisation: KIT Bibliothek
> An: heidi.jungbauer@kit.edu
>
>
>
>
> -------- Weitergeleitete Nachricht --------
> Betreff: RE: Fwd: Question re Design of error-control coding schemes for
> three problems of noisy information transmission, storage and processing
> Datum: Mon, 30 Jul 2018 18:47:40 +0000
> Von: Ximena Solano Suarez <XSolanoSuarez@sheppardmullin.com>
> An: Auskunft@bibliothek.kit.edu <Auskunft@bibliothek.kit.edu>
>
> Dear Heidi,
>
> Does your procedure for checking out a publication include stamping it?
> If so, would it be possible for someone to take a look at the physical
> copy of the thesis and see when it was first stamped as checked out, or
> look at the electronic history to determined when it was first checked out?
>
> Thanks for your cooperation in advance,
>
> Ximena Solano
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Auskunft@bibliothek.kit.edu [mailto:Auskunft@bibliothek.kit.edu]
> Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 4:52 AM
> To: Ximena Solano Suarez <XSolanoSuarez@sheppardmullin.com>
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> Subject: Re: Fwd: Question re Design of error-control coding schemes for
> three problems of noisy information transmission, storage and processing
>
> Dear Mrs/Mr Solano Suarez,
>
> as the thesis got a shelfmark from the year 1988 (88 DA 3742) in the KIT
> library I am quite sure that it is available for viewing and lending
> here since that year.
> I am sorry that I cannot give you a more detailed answer.
>
> Kind regards from the KIT library
>
> Heidi Jungbauer
>
> Karlsruhe Institute of Technology (KIT)
> KIT-Library
> Information Desk
>
> Straße am Forum 2
> 76131 Karlsruhe
> Germany
>
> Tel. +49 721 608-43111
> Fax. +49 721 608-45283
> E-Mail: auskunft@bibliothek.kit.edu
> Web: www.bibliothek.kit.edu
>
> KIT – The Research University in the Helmholtz Association Since 2010,
> the KIT has been certified as a family-friendly university.
>
>
>
> Am 30.07.2018 um 10:27 schrieb Sekretariat@bibliothek.kit.edu:
>>
>>
>>
>> -------- Weitergeleitete Nachricht --------
>> Betreff: Question re Design of error-control coding schemes for three
>> problems of noisy information transmission, storage and processing
>> Datum: Sat, 28 Jul 2018 21:09:36 +0000
>> Von: Ximena Solano Suarez <XSolanoSuarez@sheppardmullin.com>
>> An: info@bibliothek.kit.edu <info@bibliothek.kit.edu>
>>
>> To whom it may concern.
>>
>> I would like to know when the thesis listed below was first publicly
>> available for viewing or check out at the library?  The name of the
>> thesis is "Design of error-control coding schemes for three problems
>> of noisy information transmission, storage and processing" by
>> Willibrordus Johannes van Gils. I know that it was published in 1988,
>> but what I need to know is when it was first available for viewing at
>> the library. The cataloging information is as follows:
>>
>> [cid:image001.png@01D4267C.9D216A40]
>>
>> Thank you for your help.
>>
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>> Ximena Solano Suarez |
>> SheppardMullin | Del Mar
>> 858.720.8938 | ext. 18938
>>
>> SheppardMullin
>> Sheppard Mullin Richter & Hampton LLP
>> 12275 El Camino Real, Suite 200
>> San Diego, CA 92130-2006
>> 858.720.8900 | main
>> www.sheppardmullin.com<http://www.sheppardmullin.com/>
>>
>> CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail transmission (and/or the
>> attachments accompanying it) may contain confidential information
>> belonging to the sender which is protected by the attorney-client
>> privilege. The information is intended only for the use of the
>> intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
>> hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the
>> taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this information
>> is strictly prohibited. Any unauthorized interception of this
>> transmission is illegal. If you have received this transmission in
>> error, please promptly notify the sender by reply e-mail, and then
>> destroy all copies of the transmission.
>>
>> Attention: This message is sent by a law firm and may contain
>> information that is privileged or confidential. If you received this
>> transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and
>> delete the message and any attachments.
>>
>>
>
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
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